From: Malkin, Joseph M.
Sent: 4/18/2012 4:23:50 PM

tlong@turn.org (tlong@turn.org); Marcel Hawiger (Marcel@turn.org);
austin.yang@sfgov.org (austin.yang@sfgov.org); Reiger, J. Jason
(jason.reiger@cpuc.ca.gov); theresa.mueller@sfgov.org
(theresa.mueller@sfgov.org); Strottman, Britt (bstrottman@meyersnave.com);
Gruen, Darryl (darryl.gruen@cpuc.ca.gov);, Morris, Harvey Y.
(harvey.morris@cpuc.ca.gov); kpp@cpuc.ca.gov (kpp@cpuc.ca.gov); Johnson,
Catherine A. (catherine johnson@cpuc.ca.gov); Cagen, Robert
(robert.cagen@cpuc.ca.gov); Berdge, Patrick S. (patrick.berdge@cpuc.ca.gov);
Travis Foss (travis.foss@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Horner, Trina (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC);
Cooke, Michelle (michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov); Halligan, Julie
(julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov); Meyers, Steven (smeyers@meyersnave.com)

To:

Bcec:
Subject: CONFIDENTIAL -- PG&E Gas System CPUC Proceedings
All,

Some of us spoke yesterday after the Class Oll prehearing conference about getting together
to talk about the process for substantive discussions about a potential resolution to pending
PG&E natural gas matters. Based on follow up conversations about CPSD’s availability, we
are proposing to meet at 9:00 a.m. on Wednesday, May 2. The meeting will either be at the
San Francisco City Attorney’s Office, if they have an available conference room large enough
for the expected group, or the Orrick offices.

Those of you with whom | spoke yesterday asked that [ outline the topics we would like to
discuss, recognizing that other parties may have other topics as well. The broad fopics we
see are as follows:

o 1T what each party hopes to accomplish

Ll elements of a potential resolution

o 11 schedule
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As | mentioned yesterday, we have drafted a short Confidentiality Agreement following the
Commission’s settlement rules. | attach that draft so that you can review it and provide any

comments in advance of the meeting.

Please let me know if you are able to make this meeling.

Thank you and | hope to see you on the 2™.

Joseph M. Malkin

www. orrick com

IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements
imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any tax advice contained in this
communication, unless expressly stated otherwise, was not intended or
written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding
tax-related penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (i) promoting,
marketing or recommending to another party any tax-related matter(s)
addressed herein.

NOTICE TO RECIPIENT: THIS E-MAIL IS MEANT FOR ONLY
THE INTENDED RECIPIENT OF THE TRANSMISSION, AND
MAY BE A COMMUNICATION PRIVILEGED BY LAW. IF YOU
RECEIVED THIS E- MAIL IN ERROR, ANY REVIEW, USE,
DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR COPYING OF THIS
E-MAIL IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. PLEASE NOTIFY US
IMMEDIATELY OF THE ERROR BY RETURN E-MAIL AND
PLEASE DELETE THIS MESSAGE FROM YOUR SYSTEM.
THANK YOU IN ADVANCE FOR YOUR COOPERATION.

For more information about Orrick, please visit http://www.orrick.com/
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